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Wetmore, Dog

Froin: Mike_Murray@nps.gov

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 2:37 PM

To: Wetmore, Doug

Cc: kenny_ballance@nps.gov; Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov
Subject: RE: info # 1 of 3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Doug,

Doug,

From what I can tell from Google Earth, here is my opinion (I talked with Kenny who confirmed
this is correct):

1. Hammock Road is located just south of the bridge which is south of ramp 67. It is a short
"dog-leg right" road from the highway to the finger inlet that extends fairly close to the
highway (just south of the creek with the bridge). On your map, the dark “"slash" with a
slight curve right then curve left from the highway to sound is the creek with the bridge.

The fix: Draw a short dog-leg right line from Hwy 12 to the first small finger bay south of
the creek. (If you look at it on Google Earth you can see the route (it is pretty short).

Dump Station Road is the line that is currently labeled "Hammock Hills Nature Trail" on the
most recent map. The nature trail is just north of there and is barely discernible on Google
Earth. It leaves the same parking lot near the highway and bears off to the right (N-NW) and
is not visible where it goes through a wooded area. Portions of the boardwalk are visible
out beyond the wooded area, but it does not reach the edge of the sound. The obvious, long-
slightly curvy "route" that goes to the edge of the sound from the south side of the parking
lot is, in fact, Dump Station Road.

The fix: Delete the current Dump Station Road label, star and line from the map. Re-label
"Hammock Hills Nature Trail" as "Dump Station Road" (keep the

star) and forget about mentioning the Nature Trail. It is not really "sound access", is
barely visible on Google Earth, and cannot be mistaken for a "route" in the field.

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

"Wetmore, Doug"
<dwetmore@louisbe
rger.com> To



0024614

<Mike_Murray@nps.gov>
11/06/2009 @3:47 cc
PM <Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov>,
<kenny_ballance@nps.gov>
Subject
RE: info # 1 of 3

Hi Mike.

I'm unable to locate Hammock Road on the aerial (I don't see anything 580 feet south of ramp
67). I've attached the aerial and the alts map.

(I deleted the old location of dump station road and renamed the hammock hills nature trail
as "dump station road" as it's the only road I see across from Ramp 68 - see attached).

Any suggestions?

Thanks.

Doug Wetmore
Environmental Planner

Direct 303-985-6611
Mobile 303-905-6128
Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Ave | Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228 |
www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended sclely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s).

If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this
message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with
actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group, Inc., (Berger) the information and
statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger
assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged
to verify any information that is confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in writing.

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike_Murray@nps.gov [mailto:Mike_Murray@nps.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 12:23 PM

To: Wetmore, Doug

Cc: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov





